Aneli Alcala

CONTACT

alcala.aneli@gmail.com +52 (662) 164-9289

SKILLS

Adobe CC

Figma

Sketch

HTML/CSS

Bootstrap

Wordpress

SOFT SKILLS

Adaptability

Time managment

Active communication

LANGUAGES

English (native)
Spanish (fluent)

INTERESTS

Illustration Sci-fi & fantasy

UX/UI DESIGNER

UX/UI Designer with 5+ years of experience, specializing in user interface for websites and applications. Projects include UI design and prototyping for Welo Taxi, Phison, and Palmtech, among others.

Designed and was responsible for the development of websites for clients on a local, national and global level. Proficient with HTML & CSS, basic understanding of JavaScript.

EXPERIENCE

Porch Group, Inc. - UX/UI Designer

Feb 2022 - Now

- Designed, wireframed, and helped develop user-centered solutions for mobile, web, and software systems
- Worked with stakeholders to determine user needs and requirements
- Contributed to and helped manage design systems and team assets, such as libraries and style guides
- Assisted with basic, day-to-day design collateral

Design Pickle - Graphic Designer

Nov 2020 - Feb 2022

- Managed dozens of projects for 6+ accounts in a daily, deadline-driven environment for clients competing from local to international level
- UI for apps and websites, digital and print ready designs, logos and branding

IUXLab - Graphic Designer/ Frontend Web Developer

Feb 2017 - Oct 2020

- Collaborated heavily with a cross-functional team of designers and developers using agile methodology
- Created website maps and wireframes, UI and interactive prototypes in Figma, front-end using Bootstrap 4 and ran in-browser tests to verify functionality and usability
- Responsive mobile-first design, minimizing loadtimes and maximizing SEO best practices

Aug 2016 - Feb 2017

- Internship: General design print and digital media

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Graphic Design - University of Sonora

Jan 2013 - May 2017